

# WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Meeting held at Tayinloan hall 14th November 2016

## UNCONFIRMED MINUTES

### **1. Present:**

Margaret Pratt (MP) (Convenor), Linda McCrae (LMcC) (Vice-Convenor), Margaret Soudan (MS) (Treasurer), Morag Branson (MB) (Acting Secretary), Michele Seddon (MSe), Zofija Sloan (ZS), Christine O'Hanlon (COH), Duncan McAlister (DM)

### **2. Apologies:**

Robin Currie (Councillor)

### **3. In Attendance:**

Members of the public- 2 present. Councillors- Anne Horn

### **4. Police Report:**

Julie McLeish happy to report that incidences of crime in area continue to stay at low levels. MP has had a letter from a local resident who is concerned that rough shooting is being carried out very close to houses in Tayinloan and would like to have clarification of legal aspect of same. Inspector McLeish encourages anyone with concerns that they should speak to police in first instance on telephone no.101, but she will be speaking to gamekeeper and other shooting party organisers to remind them of their duty of care for future shoots. The road above Clachan was also mentioned in regard to recent accidents and Anne Horn will speak to Transport Scotland for advice re road conditions.

**5. Minutes of meeting** in Whitehouse 12th September 2016 proposed by LMcC and seconded by MS.

### **6. Matters Arising: Refer to action log.**

Recycling bins at Whitehouse don't appear to have been emptied for some time. Anne Horn will check with council.

### **7. LPG:**

Still no contract signed yet in regard to Muasdale surgery. No decision made over bed modelling and will be deferred until 2017.

### **8. Correspondence:**

- 1) Warnings about dogs attacking livestock and the simple ways to reduce incidences of dogs being shot and livestock harmed.
- 2) BT wishing to have feedback over removal of telephone boxes no longer in use. It was agreed that boxes still connected should be retained due to little or no mobile coverage.
- 3) Upcoming public drop in events for Health and Social Care partnerships. Campbeltown community centre on Thursday 24th November, 3:30-6:30pm.
- 4) Due to mix-up at last by election, MB will remain as Secretary with no voting rights until next election cycle. Jennifer Taylor remains co-opted member of WFT.

### **9. Community Liaison Group (CLG):**

Clachaig Glen- delayed going to planning until outcomes of Creggan and Blary Hill are known. UPDATE- The reporters are currently working on report for Ministers. They regret delay but aim to do so in December.

Killean- CLG meeting to take place 15th October in Tayinloan.

Blary Hill and Creggan no outcomes from Ministers until at least Jan. 2017.

Freasdail- Benefit constitution agreed, criteria to discuss.

### **10. Community Action Plan (CAP):**

Survey forms returns poor so notices in local areas will remind residents to please return ASAP.

### **11. Development Trust (DVT):**

Next stage dependant on replies from survey.

12. Approval of Statement of Accounts from AGM. Statement received by MB.

### **13. AOCB:**

Member of community requests consideration of purchasing and placing defibrillators in or on suitable premises in all local areas covered by CC. General agreement to look at this proposal and check feasibility.

### **14. Action Log:**

<b>Action Point</b>	<b>Minute</b>	<b>Person Responsible</b>	<b>Action</b>	<b>Outcome</b>
5.14	8	Anne Horn	Glenbarr bus	Resolved

			shelter repair	when funds allow-ongoing
	8	Anne Horn	Standing water at Whitehouse	Ditching works to be carried out to resolve issue-ongoing
1.16	6	Michele Seddon	Glenbarr signs	Awaiting action by council and Bear Scotland-ongoing
3.16	7	All	Freasdail Trust agreement	Constitution agreed 2 £1000 bursaries per year included
7.16	10	All	CAP	Awaiting return of survey forms-ongoing
9.16	6	Anne Horn	Emptying of recycling bins at Whitehouse	Kintyre Recycling have been informed-ongoing

**Date & place of next meeting:** A'Chleit hall 16th Jan. 2017 7:30pm

**[www.wkcc.weebly.com](http://www.wkcc.weebly.com)**